SLT Meeting Monday April 11TH, 2022

In Attendance: Señor Sinchi, Ms. Erazo, Tamar Shoshan, Ms. Farulla, Archi Dasgupta, Dr. Froner, Allyson Barrera, Naomi Sharp, Ashanti Ramirez, Khamani Brown, Oumou Sow, Miah Reyes, Ms. Tait, Mr. Daub

SEL Check-in: What are you looking forward to most with our upcoming Spring break?

The meeting was called to order at 8:12 by Mr. Sinchi

Minutes from the March 14th, 2022 meeting were called for approval. Ms. Farulla motioned to approve the minutes, Ms. Tait offered a second.

Old Business: a) Hunter Games, b) school spirit and signage, c) funding for more community events d) HW Center (referral and snacks)

- a. Hunter games will occur on June 3rd and the gym has been secured. As grade colors freshmen have green, sophomores have blue, juniors have red and seniors have yellow.
- b. Ms. Diaz showed Dr. Froner the options for the new school logo. Sr. Sinchi offered a shoutout to Ms. Diaz for including the staff in creating the new logo.
- c. Dr. Froner thanked the PA for supporting the school mixers.
- d. The Principal's fund will pay for pizza for homework center on Wednesday.

New Business:

a. Principal's Report: Dr. Froner met with a group of students to discuss a mindfulness/ relaxation resource for students. Dr. Froner has been visiting classes and watching the SEL practices. He sees that students enjoy having the lights off after lunch during fifth period breathing. He notes that when students choose music for eighth period, the entire class benefits. There will be a senior mixer in May to include seniors in the community.

b. Update on Uniform Policy/Meetings: Dean Farulla

- Ms. Farulla has been meeting with a group of students and has listened to students' concerns about the current uniform/ dress code
 policy. The group has crafted a rough draft of the policy in order to change any gendered language and reflect the students' concerns
 over targeted language. *Ms. Farulla shared the draft with the SLT* The SLT spoke about restructuring language on the policy and
 revisiting current dress code restrictions.
 - At the end of the year, juniors will bring old uniforms and the PA will launder them for spare uniforms for the 2022/2023 school year.

c. Decorations for Ramadan/Passover/Easter

- The decorations are going up right now.
- d. PA

• Hunter College Classes

Can students take three college classes instead of two? Can the PA fund the textbooks?

Bathroom upgrade

Ms. Tait is going to be sending her report to Ms. Shauna on the PA and Dr. Froner.

e. Seniors: Ukraine Drive

At some point this week, students from the college campus will come collect the items.

- f. Student Council Updates
- Review of SEL Day

Student support in creating the structured SEL day going forward. Renaming the day "Community Day"

• Parent Chaperones

The outdoor club advisor was hoping there could be more chaperones to help with going on Community/ SEL walks. The PA will reach out to parents and put out a list.

This meeting was adjourned at 9:25.